
From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED
To: HOHMAN Chad S * OED; FLETCHER Bruce A * OED; GAZIANO Daniel J * OED
Subject: FW: OED<>ID.me
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:57:41 AM

Hey, would someone like to attend this one for us on Wed at 10 (Could conflict with CAB if it goes
full time)?
 
Long story short, Business is considering using ID.me for some customer validation.
I believe it is a service, so not something we would need servers for, etc…
But possible some firewall/proxy configs (tho if it is a cloud server, probably not even that…).
 
I think the bigger lift would be if it is something that they want integrated application wise into their
workflow, so it might be an AppDev concern there???  (They are invited already)
 
Thanx for looking. ;-)
 
Desi Villaescusa
Systems Manager
Oregon Employment Department
Cell:   971-283-0578
Desk: 503-947-1621
 

From: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:52 AM
To: mere.work@id.me; TRUEX Bill L * OED <Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov>; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED
<Joshua.C.WILLIAMS@oregon.gov>; zac@id.me; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED
<Jeffrey.D.DREILING@oregon.gov>; HEPP Martin * OED <Martin.HEPP@oregon.gov>; GALANTE
Yelena V * OED <Yelena.V.GALANTE@oregon.gov>; RICKMAN Bill * OED
<Bill.RICKMAN@oregon.gov>; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>;
MCINTOSH Derrick * OED <Derrick.MCINTOSH@oregon.gov>; FLORES Sarah R * OED
<Sarah.R.FLORES@oregon.gov>; ZIEGLER William * OED <William.ZIEGLER@oregon.gov>; QUEZADA
Kandi * OED <Kandi.QUEZADA@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: OED<>ID.me
 
Just an FYI this was not spam or phishing. This is for a technical demo of the ID.me platform.
 
Dave Villani
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: VILLANI David * OED On Behalf Of mere.work@id.me
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 10:43 AM
To: TRUEX Bill L * OED; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED; DREILING Jeffrey D * OED; HEPP Martin * OED;
GALANTE Yelena V * OED; RICKMAN Bill * OED; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED; MCINTOSH Derrick *
OED; FLORES Sarah R * OED; ZIEGLER William * OED; QUEZADA Kandi * OED
Subject: FW: OED<>ID.me

mailto:Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:Chad.S.HOHMAN@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:Bruce.A.FLETCHER@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:Daniel.J.GAZIANO@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:mere.work@id.me


When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Meeting with ID.me
 
Please share with anyone at OED you think should be involved.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: mere.work@id.me <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:37 AM
To: mere.work@id.me; zac@id.me; VILLANI David * OED
Subject: OED<>ID.me
When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Meeting with ID.me
 

You have been invited to the following event.

OED<>ID.me
When Wed Dec 9, 2020 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time - New York

Joining info Join Zoom Meeting
idme.zoom.us/j/6867060112 (ID: 6867060112)

Join by phone
(US) +1 833-548-0276

Joining instructions

Calendar david.villani@oregon.gov

Who • mere.work@id.me - organizer

• zac@id.me
• david.villani@oregon.gov

more details »
Going (david.villani@oregon.gov)?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account david.villani@oregon.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on
calendar david.villani@oregon.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification
settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or
invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

 
 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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